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Malave, Erin M. M 09 ODOE)O L 25

From: Crystal Willlams [cwilliams@acornstairlifts.com]

Sent:  Monday, December 14, 2009 1:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: GIFT OF SCHOOLING inc- MAILING ADDRESS CHANGE

Please change the mailing and business address for :

GIFT OF SCHOOLING INC

8021 EQUITATION CT

ORLANDO, FL. 32818

OWNERS: CRYSTA WILLIAMS AND ADRIAN SMITH

NEW ADDRESS:

548 TOWNE SQUARE WAY APT 713
ORLANDO, FL. 32818

Thanks,
Crystal Williams-Smith

Acorn Stairlifts Inc.

Tel : 407-650-0216 ext 153 | Fax : 407-650-1764

www,acornstairlifts.com
Acom Stairlifts Inc. | 7335 Lake Ellenor Dr | Orlando | FLORIDA | 32809

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

*¥kCONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT ****
This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or
entity to whom this communication is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone
other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
telephone at (407) 650-0216 or reply email and then delete and destroy all copies of the original message.
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